CCNPP3eRAIPEmM Resource

From: Arora, Surinder

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 2:56 PM

To: 'Poche, Robert’; 'cc3project@constellation.com'; Scott, Roger D

Cc: CCNPP3eRAIPEmM Resource; Simmons, Anneliese; Colaccino, Joseph; Vrahoretis, Susan;
Steckel, James; Wilson, Anthony; Regan, Christopher; Kirkwood, Sara

Subject: Final RAI 281 PFPB 5278

Attachments: FINAL RAI 281 PFPB 5278.docx

Rob,

Attached please find the subject request for additional information (RAI). The draft of this RAlI was sent to you
on November 26, 2010. In a phone call on December 2, 2010, you informed us that UniStar does not need a
clarification phone call for this RAlI and the RAI can be issued final.

The schedule we have established for review of your application assumes technically correct and complete
responses within 30 days of receipt of RAls. For any RAls that cannot be answered within 30 days, it is
expected that a schedule date for submitting your technically correct and complete response will be provided to
the staff within the 30 day period so that the staff can assess how this information will impact the review
schedule.

Your response letter should also include a statement confirming that the response does or does not contain
any sensitive or proprietary information.

Thanks.

SURINDER ARORA, PE
PROJECT MANAGER,

Office of New Reactors

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: 301 415-1421
FAX: 301 415-6406
Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov
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Request for Additional Information No. 281 (eRAI 5278) Revision 6
12/2/2010

Calvert Cliffs Unit 3
UniStar
Docket No. 52-016
SRP Section: 01 - Introduction and Interfaces
Application Section: Chapter 1

QUESTIONS for Financial, Policy, & Rulemaking Branch (NRR/DPR/PFPB)

01-13

Follow-up to RAI 263, Question 01-12

On July 13, 2007, UniStar Nuclear Operating Services, LLC (UniStar) and Constellation
Generation Group (Constellation) applied for a reference combined license for Calvert
Cliffs Unit 3 Nuclear Project. On November 3, 2010, on behalf of UniStar, counsel for
Calvert Cliffs Unit 3 Nuclear Project filed a letter with the Atomic Safety and Licensing
Board panel indicating that Electricite de France (EDF), a foreign business entity, had
acquired Constellation’s 50 percent interest in UniStar. On November 4, 2010,
Constellation filed a Schedule 13D with the United States Securities and Exchange
Commission confirming that this transaction between Constellation and EDF had been
completed on November 3, 2010.

Prior to this transaction the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) issued request
for additional information (RAI) 263, Question 01-12 (ML102640034) that requested,
among other items, clarifying information on foreign ownership, control and domination.
Given the information discussed above, the staff intends to request the following
information:

In view of the fact that EDF is a foreign entity and apparently now
possesses 100% ownership of UniStar, please justify how UniStar
complies with the requirements of 10 CFR § 50.38, “Ineligibility of Certain
Applicants.”
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